Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

November 11, 2015

Patrick Welsh

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP

Commission de I'énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone: 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

1 First Canadian Place, Suite 6300

Toronto ON M5X 1B8
pwelsh@osler.com

Dear Mr. Welsh:

Re: Natural Resource Gas Limited (NRG)
Application for the Renewal of the Franchise Agreement in the County of

Middlesex

OEB File Number EB-2015-0306

=
Nazma/

Ontario

BY E-MAIL

This letter acknowledges the OEB'’s receipt, on November 9, 2015 of the above-noted
application. The OEB has assigned file number EB-2015-0306 to this matter. Please
refer to this number in all future correspondence with the OEB concerning this

application.

The OEB will issue further correspondence indicating the next steps to be taken in this

matter.

Please direct any questions relating to this application to Daniel Kim at (416) 440-8135,
or by e-mail at Daniel.Kim@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Yours truly,
Original signed by
John Pickernell

Applications Administration

cc: Laurie O’'Meara, NRG
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